COPY

STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Southwest Region Office
PO Box 47775 e Olympia, WA 98504-7775 * 360-407-6300

July 17, 2024

Amanda McKay

Terminals 5 6 & 7 Project Manager
Floyd|Snider

601 Union Street, Suite 600
Seattle, WA 98101
amanda.mckay@floydsnider.com

Re: Remedial Investigation Work Plan — Phase 1 Sampling Plan Addendum Approval

e Site Name: Terminals56 & 7
e Facility/Site No.: 97700
e Cleanup Site ID: 15440
e Agreed Order No.: DE 21560

Dear Amanda McKay:

We received the Terminals 5, 6, & 7 Memorandum RE: Remedial Investigation Work Plan —
Phase 1 Sampling Plan Addendum, revised June 11, 2024, submitted by email from Amanda
McKay, Floyd|Snider, on June 11, 2024. Ecology has no additional comments on the addendum
and approves the June 11, 2024, Remedial Investigation Work Plan — Phase 1 Sampling Plan
Addendum as final.

We understand the remaining work described in the work plan will be completed this summer.
Please keep us information of your schedule.

Please send two hard copies of the final addendum for Ecology files.
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If you have any questions about this, please contact me at (360) 584-7037 or
connie.groven@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,

Y . -

Connie Groven, P.E.
Toxics Cleanup Program
Southwest Regional Office

By certified mail: 9489 0090 0027 6383 2227 45

cc: Marian Abbett, PE, Ecology mabb461@ecy.wa.gov
Paul Jarkiewicz, paulj@portofpa.com
Jesse Waknitz, jessew@portofpa.com
Ecology Site File
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